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From: Benny Chan
To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2008 09:46PM
Subject: G BUNERLE (it (BEHBERNEHEE ) G SRE
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From: "Terry Narcissan Tsui"
To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2008 11:07PM
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From: Yim Cherry .
To: <pane| dev@legco. gov hk>
Date: Thursday, March 06, 2008 10:44AM
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From: Lam Sam
To: <panel_dev@legco.gov.hk>

Date: Thursday, March 06, 2008 09:50AM )
Subject: HNEUFEZRE HEFHRHEE LA EGRETHRE
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lam sum

4/3/2008

the salt from my eyes burn
as does the acid of my tongue

might a tempest relieve me of sound and sight
might I unearth the hatchet
and put it to proper use

my hand is poised, and in fury
only thunder gives me rest

dare me to breathe

when I can't catch my breath
sway my temper's balance
only thunder gives me rest

Connect and share in new ways with Windows Live. Get it now!
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From: Benny Fung _

To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, March 06, 2008 05:37AM
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Subject: EREFAEMMBUTEZLE) ( T (SEFERMEHIEZE ) 5&H))
R E B R R s & T B EE P I /B R

History: = This message has been forwarded.

HRE
FHBIEEARWE (L (REFRRMAHER) 5E))

KRBT I B AR5 B i B EET I /B R 3 .
HRBUTER R TR T INREARE - BN ) MERN SRR S E
HBIRAE - (ERAASEERE - ERAF -

o BB EEREAT S - AR A OB ENE 2K - (BHNHEE
MLISCEEREIM S - EIT REEHN - AIRSIEEEEZR IR EEE M
EAERIIAL - E RGO ERH I EFRIES - B RGBET T HRERA
A HIFRA - IMERAERYEERE - RIS REEMHABIR - &3 5 9000 jEfE T -
BT R AG T -

PAT Bk = e s amst - YR AT EEE BT E BT LUEEHE

RN BRES LAE AL

| BURRYEEER A S I RSB LS

SR THE A T R UURRE

AR TS AR E R T30 WIEFR B MM B EE MK
# o M EZ R T AE  DIARAR E T 3B S E A - 40
UG g mIRE S T ARE ) o PREEE T ERT R, - ik
FRHE > AOUZE R RSO B P TR R - B ST AR HREREK - i
SRS ERGEREY) - EEEEEN > M HELEECEEEE T g
Mg > T AJRELMBEE M « MLLF  MiEEEEN A A0OMtE - B8k
Y > SEETERY -

EERBIEIRE NP SR AT DB A E R 5

] LARRE] - AN BEIERFHAIREANIEH RS T EHERE - B
HFE  REHHGEACHBRME: - SIECSH T 8L - RIRAED /I
M RE I IH L REE - IR BEAE SR - KE IR e BB A E P i T
2 HAlHe VR E CIYEGHINE © JIRNEHE A0VES - EE AR
H/NEE S2AT o TER SRR AP IR R RN E A B
AR MRCGENE T - o2 o BIERLE B ORI E T E s > HhiE
AHMAS IR LRI2 - AEIEE CR S E R AR FE N ER T

hitp://icsfchbtmal2.legco.gov.hk:8080/mail/panel_dev.nsf/($Inbox)/0DCTD79589298C2F48257... 2008/3/6



ik
s
o
s

AEe g LAV REEE - SE R B E TR (ER -

BABSEHGWAKNHEEET - HENHEETAH

NG LN RES - URLAMLEEEN A - TRREAREE - N2 1%
AATHFEI R BRI AR (B A CRORER] - mEnEER - +%
WRFSE) - HERHHEY - WBAKE - BT -

2 RS EE A AN | RIESEER

ok 0 HINGAEANE TEHEME,  MEE T ISR SR M
B HRERAINEEZIFHETTE - £ 798t g LR E AT > &lE
BURF MERZ SR s 6 A SR 0L T S ISR | AV - TENE > AW
EEANNFHLERENEEL AT /5E » BT LIRS TEE ¥
HE > LUK TSR 2HBR | WL > BRI RS BN S E AR
IR o

HRAEER - ABEER CEARES

1 S/ RIEANEHEALE TR

—EHERA - AEEERELT - AR - —ERRRRAT ) BERE
AERGERIIEYT o T Enl B RS ROHEY - IRFIERAT R TR E TR A EE - A
%ﬁ%%ﬂ%@?ﬁi@%ﬂ%%?ﬁ% > At o AT E {18 T B St P A o T O R
2

FrisH/ N EEEE AT SR - 1948 A BEEAN FERL I 2 B VA BRI &y
BEH > SRBUFIIER » & EFAESERIVERSE - B8R~ Ey

FEEIRAEE AT BRI R HE -

SIESE RN S I — R 7% - ISR EHA SR —EEAE S - [EE8H
B0 > EHERIIEEIE— G0 - THEELGESEEIEYEE  NE
ENERGE SRR B ST R PTARIS A Rt EERE T -

2 B A EENAERERE D P DUERSE TR 1A

HE - R EFEY AR - BU R DAZE sk R i v pLAE At T A
12 0% Bt BT B OSSR RS A A SR
FE R HRENEREN - SRR ER AR R -

Kt Ergem s

| ERES SR — — T E N

& - TERANEE - AMAIEECOBA T Erdings
MIRCBITAT R - AN RS - i N ERARE THEM, - MEE " it

http:/csicbimal2.legco.gov. hk:8080/mail/panel_dev.nsfA$Inbox)ODCTDT9589208C2F48257...  2008/3/6



M A

TR > TS Rrs O RS RAA RS - T B2 R, - 9E ) EHER
Doy SZIFRAIFINE - MAERXBRE R E SN S EERErE
% - BT Hiit g ERMELFE - IR BUTIEZGEE B RN
REATR(L T M2 URR | 098 > DR/ NERET DI FE B YRR RN
I

2 R s B BT 1] e

AR Rt SR ARSI RE - ROEE - )
Bl - )R e R e E TREI AR AR AIER Y - Al - SRR
HUEE RS - FERAHREEE - &2 RMAOBMEE G 5 R E - 58 » JRE
HE— 25 g HEAE SR T R S BT A R 22 BT REM: -

3 E EAERCENIE R TE

WREES - EEEW RARFE B2 B0 R EE BT P a2
T - WH BRI R2E - @IEMEEE R E RS ETHE - ER
% YT - ERFFBARIZS R R My e FER MR ERNEREITE
HEAREAR - TN ERBUR SRR Y - /R M AS
g 0 HEEl— &R EAE A LNFIIRL ZTEET -

Wu po yee , phoebe

Yahoo! #f EZ 2T - #UrAlFeEE! THRES

http:/lcstebtmal2.legeo. gov.hk:8080/mail/panel_dev.nst/($SInbox)/0DCTD79580298C2F48257... 2008/3/6




Tl H3H

From: "Li Yiu Kee"
Sent by: |
To: panel dev@legco gov hk

Date: Thursday, March 06, 2008 02: 09AM
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History: = This message has been forwarded.
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These are 21 things that I want in a lover

Not necessarily needs but qualities that I prefer

I figure I can describe it since I have a choice in the matter
These are 21 things I choose to choose in a lover

I'm in no hurry I could wait forever

I'm in no rush cuz I like being solo

There are no worries and certainly no pressure in the meantime
I'll live like there's no tomorrow

Are you uninhibited in bed? more than three times a week?
Up for being experimental? are you athletic?

Are you thriving in a job that helps your brother? are you not
addicted?

...curious and communicative...
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Date: Thursday, March 06, 2008 12:51AM
Subject: 7 AEEERE - BEARGETERSEE
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From: Henry Li
To: panel dev@legco gov hk

Date: Thursday, March 06, 2008 12:32AM
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History: = This message has been forwarded.
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From: "{Efﬁﬁiﬁﬁ Living in Kwuntong"

To:

Sent by
panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, March 06, 2008 12:04AM
Subject: [CHBHMEN (it (BEFTREMMGEE ) &)
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From: 7INFH : _
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Date: Thursday, March 06, 2008 12:03AM
Subject: EREER ( I (REHFBRIMGEHEE) &F])

History: = This message has been forwarded.

#E4 TaldER
BHRE
A
BUFERE) (i (REFREMAGEE) 5O BERHEMEERBINMR
HIEE - s RS P IE  \R 3E

WNBUFIER R EAER ' IIREEEY - dGERIE  mMERNE A EE
HIYERPE > (EERAAZEHEE - FFTERAFEA -

AR LB AR = - AR BB ENE L5 (HEHNHS
HRLYEEA SRS » BT REEF] - AERBUF B IRA S S
SEAEENINA - E RGO E AT FINES > IR EREA T " ERERA
& o WYIES o MERAERVIERE - IR R AR ER - W 49000 & T -
BN RURFAG T HE -

CUR e sl = (R SahSER RS, - HER N ISR E BN E B DUHES
g -

B BN EEEERCE A ENED

—) BURYERA g BRI SR

1) BRITHb ARSI R E

RIERET 2 A E PO RN - A6IER RA rEh 2 R EEm
> RSB EERT A - PR AIERY T2 3E 5 i St e - 40
I SEETARRBIRER "HBE, - MIFEER T BORERTRRE ) - 2k
FEHE - KR H R REIH R AP KR - S T AREHRERER - T
IO AERCENE - B EEENT > T AEHEECRAEE " Hithd
FRHE o MATRELMEEEE - MALE » MEREEHE T AR - 28
¥y - HEREER -

2)EEBIITRE A TR B rT AR EE A0 5

DALY » BT LIRS R AP R A REAE e IR ER 7
HARR > HEENT  AFHAIEB CPBEYHE - PRI T RS
R o ERRER /NI RAR B IH _EREE - NGB ARSI - M AN e

http://lcsfcbtmal2.legeo.gov hk:8080/mail/panel_dev.nst/($Inbox Y A4A96ES6B855B55CA825...  2008/3/6




S
[w]
i
S
bl

RIFEMEEAE - ERRE B CRUYISEEINE © IR SmE FRES - &
BOREATE R 2 /N E T S o AR ERmilE B RIRIF TR (R - HER RISE
AL E A SR AR AR CGERE 2 - N » BIMEREE 5 CUBrEdat E ra T
HRNE - A IEARE M A LRE - IO R BERRIGEHEHE
JEIF’\J? ~TERREL T o AIREE DUSENYEEEE  SREPSUERE T YEE
g o

3) EAEYWRELHVHIIEEE - HENESBEYAF]
RAMHER B ARES - AR AMEEET A TRELRES  NE &
BRI RNV (B COYER] - sRFHE R ~ +&
WiEFE) - HEWNHEE - MZAXE - BB -

=) EERIEE BN OE T SRR

HAREES - ENEEANE "THER,  MEE ' LHBRRE BBRREE N

ﬁ%ﬁﬁf&?ﬁﬁﬁU{FﬁEm#%T%ﬁ w7 Elit g R E LR - M
o BUN FERZ SR SRR A R ATt | RIS HER | 0% - JREIE > 3

E WIS AN R RUCEATS > NP 5k BT LR T &

%2&;’ LR ' SRFEZREUSERE | WfE i R R ERARUE LA E A

PHILIE °

Z) BRAEER - RIEE RS CLBATAEL

—) NGRS ENEHE R

—EE A - AN BT - SRR - —REiER e H-ERE
ANERGERIEL - %%Tﬂu:nﬂ?%&ﬁﬁfﬁiﬁ HAVR A R R ER A ERGE - A8
iﬁ%ﬂ%%ﬁi@%ﬂ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁfﬁ fAPTEr TRE S A & -t P IR R AR i T S B9 R
1)E AR NEE(EEE A M T8 - FEANZEME? ?SRnZE2REMRT g
Egi% G RBURIEE - B[RRI SRR - BB E R

I

2)Z i A EL IE H o FBUEE T ERAT L

RERRE UG H—f 5% - R EENE R —MEESY - Eai
81 o EHIPERG R EI R — H{0Lh - I HIEDGGL SRR SR - IR
BRI A R R B T - S e N E R R -

=) BEANEER A ERGERTE AT LR T 09

HY - IRZFEHYREVER - BUF o] IR E R It Eshe st i
1B, AR HE—BRS « BB E Eh R R UE R 5 R
S B SR A ER R - A DI E R RAE SR

hitp:/Miesfebimal2.legeo.gov.hk: 8080/mail/panel dev.nst/($Inbox)/A4A96E6B355B55C4825...  2008/3/6




HIHI3H

) Bt RS

—) EHEBHGE- - UEATHE

{54 - THERANEMER %ﬁ’ﬁﬁﬂiﬁ?ﬁ%&%ﬁkiqj HATERHEE
MIRCAIWTAI R - AERTS > IV NEEATNE TEEE, > i2E " 1#
FHE | FARERE - MRREORBREANERUE - " E#E2musgRE, o
/N IR > MAZARREETELINE  MEkEH
MEARE - 57 EiitE AgES? I”?%EE B B e R 5
REEEA RS " 2 ETR , ARE - SRV EET DS EEE O
FRRAIFE -

— ) HHIEAERE

RO SE 7 B RSmn R 2 - B HRER N Kﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁm’ﬁgfﬁﬁuﬁ R ALBEE > L
SRS - DR RIEE R TR AR RS - R > REE
WEERE 2 5 » AGSRBHPEEE - @Ry E RGBS EBE - 58 0 RE
AE— A Bl RS A T S AR B0y S L v RE M -

=) EEETCENE R

RIS > B ERR R SR - M — T R B B, HeE Nt
%ﬁlﬁ jtﬁi%’]ﬁ’] RS o R RS R T L ER
%%  IMERRF B RIS R R HERZ A0 /i1 - JEEHR T R E BRI TE
LF@EE’JW@ TP E BT LB AR B R MR - I/ N ERER M4
a0 HEE—(ERAEEAE NP GERE T -

If the world is like what u say. Serry, I don't belong to this world.
--'Summer's Tail'

Yahoo! # 22 2:T40 » SURAITISHIES ! THRES

http/Mestebtmal 2 legeo.gov.nk:8080/mail/panel_dev.nsf/($Inbox)/A4A96EISBE55BS5C4825...  2008/3/6



93
.
%
(W)
\I'{

From: /INHH
To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, March 06, 2008 12:01AM
Subject: ZRELRH (L (SEFBENTREIEE) FEH)
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From: /N
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Date: Thursday, March 06, 2008 12:02AM
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From: Sin Yi Cheung :
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Date: Wednesday, March 05, 2008 11 27PM
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From: tsui stanley
To <pane| dev@legco gov hk> :
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